‘Southern California Bows, 43 10 42, in the N. C. A. A.
Semi-Finals Before Approximately 7,500 Persons
at the Municipal Auditorium.
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HotEL PHILLIPS
20 Storied a% Qam/au‘ '

KANSAS CITY, MO.

C.'E. PHILLIPS
Managing Director




HOTEL PHILLIPS FACILITIES

Private Dining and Meeting Rooms,
Air-conditioned . . . Featuring . ..

e THE CRYSTAL ROOM
e THE WINDSOR ROOM

RESTAURANT

e THE "ABOUT TOWN"
Coffee Shop Prices

COCKTAIL LOUNGES

e THE CABANA
Food Service, 11 a.m. to 4 p.m.
® THE TROPICS

SAMPLE ROOMS

for salasmen who wish ideal space
for effective displaye












BoARD OF GOVERNORS EUGENE C. ZACHMAN

MAYOR CHARLES S. KEITH Manager

Ex-Officio Chairman

T. L. EVANS
Vice-Chairman

H. E. BONING, JR.
FRED G. BUFFE
ARTHUR A. GUETTEL
FRED L. HILDEBRAND
JAMES F. LILLIS
SAMUEL J. WHITMORE

JAMES H. NIXON
Ass’'t. Manager

CLARENCE B. HOFF
Auditor
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MUNICIPAL AUDITORIUM
KANSAS CITY, MO.
April 2, 1940

Dr, Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kensas

Dear Phog:

Now thaet Kansas City's biggest and best basketball tournament
has passed into history I want to close our records with this

note to you.

Its purpose 1is to tell you that in my opinion you are "tops™
as & basketball coach, a gentleman and a square shooter.

Credit for the amazing success of the tournament belongs to you,
and I know that the one next yeer under your direction will be

equally &8s successful,

All of us enjoyed working with you, and we are looking forward
to your return next year.

With kindest personal regards, I am

Very sincerely yours,
/ /

gl
ECZ/DS Eugen
Munic

. Zachman, Manager
1 Auditorium







@he National League of ﬁrnfpﬁ sional Base Ball Clubs

R € A Builyxing -~ 30 Rockefeller Plaza
New Pork

April;
Elghteenth;
Nineteen Forty;

Dr.F.C.Allen,

Director of Physical Education,
Univergity of Kansas,

Lawrence Kansas.

Dear Phog;
Here are three bllls sent to me at
St.Marys Kansas.

I left word there when I left that
they would be taken care of by either Dr.Allen
or Mr.Olson;; This was after I pretty near had
to commit mayhem to pay the $5.75 item which was
my family at dinner the nlght of the 50th.

That left 8 31.211
The bill sent to me includes the 1tems

of both Barton and McDonald.

I have a notification from George Veenker
concerning several basket ball ;ames--ébut not one
at or with the Kansas team; Isn't that something.

Confidentlally; you neednt answer this 1if
you don't care to;;Is a Commlssloner of Basket Ball
Of ficials in the Blg S1x offing? Don't misunderstand
me----I'm not interested in i1t but Just wondered 1f
such a set up, tied to the Commissioner of Foot Ball

Officials,was in the makling?

Kindest regards Phog;







Che National League of 13 rofessional Base Ball Clibs
R ¢ A Building « 30 Rockefeller Plaza
New Hork

Aprll;
Twelfth;
Nine teen Forty;

Dr.F.C.Allen,

Director of Physical Education,
Universlity of Kansas,

Lawrence Kansas.

Dear "Phog";

H - FPlease accept my thanks for your check
No.2I74 in the amcunt of $91.62 same being the amount
of fee and expensesg for Western N.C.A.A. play-offs.

derewlith I sppend the expense ltems in re;
NeC.A.A. Champlonship game;

March 27th; 'Phone to Dr.Allen; B I.00
March 27th; St.Marys to Kansas City

and return; Conference

with Olson; I meal; 4,20
March 28th; Western Union to Barton; 32
March 28th; St.Marys to Kansas City and

return; Re turn as of 3-31I; 3%.20
Meals; 0.00
Tips and Taxi; 500

Fee; 100,00 § 121.22

"Phog" I wish to take this opportunity of
having you know that I am appreciative of what you had
to do---and say---about the connection that I had with
both tournaments; I found you,as I have always found you,
a corking fine guy to get along with. It was a pleasurs
to do the things you wanted done; I hope to have the oppor-
tunity of so acting again; I have a few ideas that have
developed slince the games.that are worth while.

Again; Thanks a milllion;

111 -
= / "
2 (/ r/

_ supervisor of Umpilres.
P.S. "Phog"} Handle that Contlinental Hotel item anyway you
care to; You may send the check to St.lMarys;

that's where the Tresgssurer lives.







Che National League of Hrofessional Base Ball Clubs

R ¢ A Building -~ 30 Rochefeller Plaza
New Work

April;
Elghteenth;
Nineteen Forty;

Dr.F.C.Allen,

Director of Physical Education,
University of Kansas,

Lawrence Kansas.

Dear "Phog'";

- . Just turned your letter over to
Ethan Allen,M gr. of the Film Dept.,and he 1s
immediately contacting the Burton Holmes set-
up in Chicago to take care of you.

This office handles all film east
of the Misgissipl and the Chlicago office all
wegt----1 sure hope they will take care of you;;
and they will if there 1s a chinaman's chance;
We are filing October assignments now for the
film.

Say "Phog" let's get in touch with
cach other about that "Clinic" you asked me to "do"
sbout Base Ball; I will be glad to do anything thab
you want done in that mgtter. I could and would

ugse one of my Columbil ;iectures;;--and they're good.

¥
=

. ]
g &
Kindestiregards,hog;
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Ulre National League of Jlrofessional Base Ball Clubs
R ¢ A Building ~ 30 Rockefeller Plaza
New Hork

Expense account;; Ernest quiglgy,
St.Marys Kansas.

In re; Western N.C.A.A. Play-offs;
Kangas City Mo. March 22nd
March 25rd;

1940,
Railroad; St.Marys Kansas
to
Kansas City Mo. and return; § 3.62
Meals T .00
Taxi~- Tips; e
Fee 80.00
93%. 12
¥Credit;:; ;Room- Continental; I.50

#Tegend; Mrs.Quligley was Wyt
Room rate § 4.50; { /
Had I been alone the rats
have been § 3.00;

Signed;
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MANAGER
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St.Marys Kansas.
April;

Seventh;

Nine teen Forty,;

Dr.F.C. Allen,

Director of Physlcal Educatlon,
University of Kansas,

Lawrence Kansas.

Dear "PHog";

What I wanted to talk to you about--
and I know that the warmth of a conversation freq-
uently prevents a mhsunderstanding--was concerning
that Hotel item at the Continental Hotel; I had neo
idea there would not ®be a rate on the room they
asslgned me;; I wanted as good accomodations as were
available for the gathering place of the officlals
and others. What I wish you would do 1s to settle
for what would be a reasonable expense and they can
send the d&ifference to me-----1I wlll take cmre of 1t.

It was unreasonable;; The several 'phone
aalls,(local all of them),were gostly trying to get
in touch with Jackman and Dixon.

I will have my expense agcount in from
New York I Jjust have not have had time to get 1t ready.

Phitg 1t was great to work with you;; I hope
to have that pleasure agaln.

The two balls are lm the custody of a Mr.
Meredith,(down stairs),who will deliver them to you.
e
c QKd.’wally ’
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cellaneous w 8o mh. I ful m't we, as & oﬁth-,
, m%nﬂw, mzummym

8 method of procedure is the one which we will
5 Committes of ﬁo H.L.A.&.. 80 m as I am

umﬁmummnum:
mnmmmmm

(signed) "0le"
He Gju Olsen,
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THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

HowaRrp L. Bevis, President

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSsicAL EpucATION
L. W. St. Joun, Director COLUMBUS

Mey 28, 1940

Dre Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Levrence, Kansas

Dear "Phog":

I wonder if I cen't count on you getting your
final report into me by Thursday, June 6. I very much
hope you can do this because with Saint under the weather
end Commencement coming along, together with the necessity
of my meking a trip to Wisconsin,ahead of the meeting which
I hope they will hold in Chicago along about June 16 or 17
(I mean the conference between the Executive Cormittee of
the NeCeAeAe and our Basketball Tourmement Committee) - all
of this means I am going to be in pretty much of a stew from
now on and it would help a lot if you could have this report
in my hands by June 6,

Iff it should be that you find yourself uneble to
close up all the matters with respect to the progrem, ad-
vertising, etc., why not meke the report complete with that
exception?

I am glad to tell you that Saint has been improving
now for the last five days and we all feel very much better
about his condition. He has had a pretty tough go of it
Though end will probebly be under the necessity of having
a rather long, slow convalescence after what he has been
through,

Please let me know if I cen count on hearing from
you by June 6. Kindest regards.

Very sincerely yours,

o -

HGO ¢ M He Go Olsen

Air Mail
Special Delivery















DEPARTMENT OF |NTER_COLLEGIATE ATHLETICS
THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
LOS ANGELES

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

Dr. ¥Forest C. Allen

Univessity of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Sir:

I am writing to you about the gold N.C.A.A. basketball
which we spoke about at the close of the University of Southern
Galifornia, University of Kansas basketball game for the play
offs of the Western Division. If you recall at the time there

o 4 2 were only twelve balls for the team and Sam. You said st that

time that you would try to procure anothe- one for myself the

manager.

_ I have been hoping for some word of this and thus the tard-

iness of my letter. Then too I did not want to bother yvou while

school was in seesion. Would it be possible to get some word

of tris matter

Sincerely Yours

{/* 22

Manager of Basketball
Unive sity of Southern Californisa

AW

L

b






